
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

September 9, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Phyllis Provost-Saas, Haysville United Methodist Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
 A. Election of President of Council 
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of August 26, 2013 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 

B. Thank You card from City of Mulvane 
 

C. Thank You card from Special Olympics Kansas 
 
ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS 
 
ITEM #6 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration of Bids for East Grand Water Line Replacement 
 
 B. Street Discussion 
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

 



A. Administrative Services – Will Black 
 
B. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 
C. Police – Jeff Whitfield 
 
D. Public Works – Randy Dorner 

 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of September 
 
ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS 
  

A. Council Concerns 
 

B. Council Action Request Updates 
 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 



Council Meeting Regular August 26, 2013 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bruce Armstrong at 7:01 
p.m. in the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.   
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Ginger Cullen: Crum here, Benner here, Ewert 
here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here, and Pierce here.  
 
Invocation was given by Constance Black of Haysville Christian Church.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for 
approval the Minutes of August 12, 2013. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the minutes of August 12, 2013 council meeting.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced the Sedgwick County 
Fire Department. 
 
Lieutenant Ken Brecking of the Sedgwick County Fire Department stated they ran a total 
of 279 alarms in June and July.  Brecking gave updates on station #36 at 47th St. South 
and Oliver, the progress of construction on station #34 in Haysville, hydrant inspection 
procedures and October being fire prevention month.  He stated the fire department will 
continue to offer blood pressure checks on the first and third Wednesday of the month at 
the Haysville Senior Center and Peachtree Plaza.  He stated the Sedgwick County Fire 
Department conducted a hazardous materials drill at Air Products.   
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds.  
 
Under Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced a 
Resolution Waiving the GAAP Requirements of K.S.A. 75-1120A(A) for the City of 
Haysville, Kansas.  Chief Administrative Officer Will Black stated this is something 
requested annually. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Pierce 
I move that we approve the resolution waiving the GAAP requirements of K.S.A. 75-
1120A(A) for the City of Haysville, Kansas.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
  
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 26, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert stated commodities would be handed out Wednesday, August 
28 at the Senior Center at 1:00 pm. 
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated the Haysville Community Library has a book wishlist 
on Amazon.com where citizens could purchase books for the library.  Crum stated the 
Campus High School Booster Club would be accepting memberships and stated more 
information could be found on the school district website. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong stated there would be a street condition workshop at 6:00 pm on 
Monday, September 9, 2013 to discuss what streets should be repaired this year.  
Councilperson Bob Rardin stated he would not be present. 
 
Motion by Kanaga – Second by Pierce 
Mr. Mayor, I’d like to move that we establish a workshop to discuss the streets for       
6:00 pm, September 9th. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a letter from Cox Communications regarding channel 
changes. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a new business, DK Management at 360 Cain Dr. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Thank You card from Thelma Irwin. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Thank You card from Jacob and Pat Ferguson. 
 
There was no Old Business 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Gary George of George, 
Bowerman & Noel in regards to the 2012 Audit Report.  George presented highlights of 
the audit report. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a consideration of Bids for Air Conditioner 
Replacement at the Haysville Activity Center.  Recreation Director Georgie Carter 
advised the current air conditioner was an outdated R22 system with a leaking 
compressor.  Carter stated she requested three bids for an updated R410A system.  Carter 
stated Doo-All Services LLC had the best price at $3938.33. 
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the air conditioner replacement at the HAC by DooAll Services 
in the amount of $3938.33 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 26, 2013 
Page 3 
 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a consideration of Contract for Usage of Plagen’s 
Carpenter Sports Complex between Haysville Aviators and the City of Haysville.  
Recreation Director Georgie Carter stated she received a request from the Wichita 
Aviators to move to Haysville.  Carter stated the Aviators would play in the Walter 
Johnson league rather than the Jayhawk league and would still be able to play in the 
National Baseball Congress tournament.  Carter introduced the Aviators owner Kris 
Wheeler and general manager Aimee Pottkotter to answer any questions.  Councilperson 
Seth Konkel welcomed them to Haysville.  Councilperson Keith Pierce asked about 
lodging, sponsors and host families.  Carter stated it would be much the same as the 
Haysville Heat and the Aviators website had more information or she could be contacted.  
Wheeler stated the season begins June first. 
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the agreement with the Haysville Aviators baseball team. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a consideration of request to purchase a dump truck.  
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated he received pricing on both new and used 
dump trucks.  He requested approval to purchase a cab and chassis from Ireland Sales in 
Wichita for $73,400, which will be paid from the equipment reserve account. 
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the authorization to purchase a dump truck from Ireland Sales for 
$73,400. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a consideration of request to purchase crack filler.  
Public Works Director Randy Dorner gave an overview of what a crack filler does and 
requested permission to purchase a used crack filler from McConnell and Associates for 
$23,000, which will be paid from the equipment reserve account. 
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the purchase of a crack filler melter machine from McConnell 
and Associates for $23,000. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried   



Regular Council Meeting 
August 26, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 
Mayor Burce Armstrong presented a consideration of request to donate old police cruiser.  
Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield stated after Chevrolet Tahoes were purchased the City had 
two Ford Crown Victorias which were no longer useful.  Whitfield requested approval to 
donate one cruiser to the City of Leon Police Department and sell the other at an auto 
auction, which is how old cruisers have been disposed of in the past.   
 
Motion by Konkel – No Second Recorded.  
I move that we approve the vehicle disposal per the Chief’s request  
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin abstain, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried   
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a consideration of bids for emergency vehicle 
equipment on new police vehicles.  Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield stated the request is for 
light bars, cages, switch boxes and everything that is needed inside a police vehicle. 
Whitfield stated after a request for bids he would like permission to purchase and have 
said emergency equipment installed by Cop Stuff in Mulvane in the amount of $11,433 
which is to come from the Federal Law Enforcement Trust Fund.   
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the emergency vehicle equipment purchase through Cop Stuff in 
the amount of $11,433.  
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried   
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Department Reports. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black announced the Economic Development Director 
position has been filled by James Oltman, who will begin on September 3, 2013. 
 
City Clerk Janie Cox was not present. 
 
Police Chief Jeff Whitfield stated with Labor Day Holiday upcoming there would be 
extra officers on the road to enforce DUI laws.   
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated the gas line installation on East Grand was 
still underway.  Dorner stated south Marlen, Sunnyside, Ward Parkway and Twin Pines 
would all be closed at different times.  The project should be complete sometime in 
September.  Dorner stated the next phase would be water line installation in the same 
areas.  There will be a bid letting for the street project in late October.  Dorner stated the 
issue of low hanging limbs discussed at the last council meeting had been addressed and 
citizens have already begun to comply.  He stated the low hanging limbs on city property 
had been addressed as well.  Dorner stated algae and waterfowl in Rigg’s park are still 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 26, 2013 
Page 5 
 
being addressed and more information has been gathered regarding waterfowl 
populations and their protected status. 
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter had nothing to report 
 
Under Appointments Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the appointment of Debbie 
Coleman, 149 S. Wayne to the Planning Commission for Ward III 
 
Motion by Konkel – Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the appointment of Debbie Coleman to the Planning Commission 
for Ward III  
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried   
 
Under Off Agenda Citizens to be heard Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Thomas 
Cloyd, 220 Timberlane Ct., who requested to speak to Council regarding bicycle 
licensing.  Cloyd referenced City Code chapter 14, ordinance 203 which states the yearly 
bicycle licensing fee for residents is five dollars.  Cloyd stated the ordinance should be 
amended to make the registration a one time event rather than something to be done 
yearly.  He stated five dollars is unreasonable and should be lowered to one dollar or fifty 
cents to be more comparable to other cities.  Cloyd stated Derby also requires a bicycle to 
be registered but doesn’t charge a fee.  Wichita does not require registration at all.  Cloyd 
stated he was in favor of having licenses but not in favor of an associated fee.  Mayor 
Armstrong stated Cloyd’s information would be considered.  
 
There was no Executive Session.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of August.   
 
Motion by Ewert-Second by Konkel 
I’d like to make a motion that we pay the last half of August bills.  
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda.  
 
Under Council Items, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for any Council concerns.  
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated there is a pothole on Alice that needs filled.  Crum 
stated the City uses a text notification system called Nixle that people could sign up for to 
receive weather alerts, street closings and other important information from the city.   
 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 26, 2013 
Page 6 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert thanked Public Works for the good job cleaning up limbs and 
mowing the area behind 7th street.   
 
Councilperson Keith Pierce asked Public Works director Randy Dorner if the city has 
ever used the crack repair technique of filling a crack with concrete and topping it with an 
asphalt cap.  Dorner answered in the negative and stated that was part of the plan for 
future repairs.  Pierce commented in favor of citizen Thomas Cloyd’s suggestions 
regarding bicycle registration and stated further discussion should take place.  Pierce 
stated people riding on the bike path near Marlen are cutting across Grand rather than 
crossing at the crosswalk further west on Grand, possibly because the bike path route is 
unclear in that area.  He stated there should be a painted cross walk or signage indicating 
the intended route of the bike path.  Dorner stated a previous engineering report advised 
against crossing Grand in that area due to traffic.  Pierce stated crossing at Marlen 
happens now and should be made safer. Dorner stated the bike routes in the East Grand 
Project should lead people to the crosswalk further west.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Pierce-Second by Konkel 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 



CITY OF MULVANE 
2" NORTH SECOND STREET 
MULVANE, KANSAS 67"0 
(3'6) 777-,'43 

August 21 , 2013 

~PROFESSIONAL SERVICE WITH HONOR" 

Chief Jeff Whitfield 
Haysville Police Department 
200 W. Grand 
Haysville, KS 67060 

Dear Chief Whitfield, 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
EMERGENCY 911 / 777-1111 

ADMINISTRATION (3'6) 777-4262 
FAX (3'6) 777-0240 

Just a note of thanks for the assistance provided for our Old Settlers Parade on 8-
17-13. Your officers were professional and very helpful in providing security for our 
parade. Please extend my gratitude to Officers Leonard Adams and Grady Gennany for a 
job well done. 

Sincer 

Dave Williams 
Chief of Police 

"THE CITY OF THE VALLEY" 





OWNER:  City of Haysville

PROJECT:  Gand Avenue Waterline Relocation

PEC PROJECT NO:  35-13083-1263

Bid Date/Time:  September 6, 2013 @ 10:00 AM

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST

BASE BID

1 6" Pipe 72 LF 35.00$                          2,520.00$                  88.00$                 6,336.00$                     30.00$              2,160.00$                     110.00$            7,920.00$                     -$                               

2 6" DI CL Pipe 14 LF 80.00$                          1,120.00$                  48.00$                 672.00$                        39.00$              546.00$                        120.00$            1,680.00$                     -$                               

3 8" Pipe 351 LF 50.00$                          17,550.00$                112.00$               39,312.00$                  37.00$              12,987.00$                  74.00$              25,974.00$                  -$                               

4 8" DI CL SJ Pipe 42 LF 100.00$                        4,200.00$                  45.00$                 1,890.00$                     56.00$              2,352.00$                     117.00$            4,914.00$                     -$                               

5 12" Pipe 1900 LF 65.00$                          123,500.00$              60.00$                 114,000.00$                82.00$              155,800.00$                83.37$              158,403.00$                -$                               

6 12" DI CL SJ Pipe 53 LF 120.00$                        6,360.00$                  80.00$                 4,240.00$                     94.00$              4,982.00$                     141.00$            7,473.00$                     -$                               

7 8" Valve Assembly 3 EA 1,500.00$                    4,500.00$                  1,500.00$           4,500.00$                     1,230.00$        3,690.00$                     1,900.00$        5,700.00$                     -$                               

8 8" Anchored Valve Assembly 3 EA 2,000.00$                    6,000.00$                  1,600.00$           4,800.00$                     1,370.00$        4,110.00$                     2,350.00$        7,050.00$                     -$                               

9 12" Valve Assembly 9 EA 2,500.00$                    22,500.00$                1,700.00$           15,300.00$                  2,750.00$        24,750.00$                  3,100.00$        27,900.00$                  -$                               

10 12" Anchored Valve Assembly 2 EA 3,000.00$                    6,000.00$                  2,000.00$           4,000.00$                     3,700.00$        7,400.00$                     3,600.00$        7,200.00$                     -$                               

11 8" x 6" Tapping Sleeve, 6" Tapping Valve & 6" Valve Box 2 EA 3,200.00$                    6,400.00$                  2,800.00$           5,600.00$                     3,750.00$        7,500.00$                     3,225.00$        6,450.00$                     -$                               

12 8" x 8" Tapping Sleeve, 8" Tapping Valve & 6" Valve Box 1 EA 3,500.00$                    3,500.00$                  3,400.00$           3,400.00$                     4,800.00$        4,800.00$                     3,725.00$        3,725.00$                     -$                               

13 Fire Hydrant 1 EA 2,200.00$                    2,200.00$                  3,900.00$           3,900.00$                     2,700.00$        2,700.00$                     6,050.00$        6,050.00$                     -$                               

14 Fire Hydrant Assembly 3 EA 2,500.00$                    7,500.00$                  3,800.00$           11,400.00$                  3,800.00$        11,400.00$                  6,000.00$        18,000.00$                  -$                               

15 Relocate Water Meter 1 EA 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$                  1,400.00$           1,400.00$                     1,780.00$        1,780.00$                     1,900.00$        1,900.00$                     -$                               

16 Service Reconnection 3 EA 2,000.00$                    6,000.00$                  1,000.00$           3,000.00$                     1,140.00$        3,420.00$                     1,050.00$        3,150.00$                     -$                               

17 Reinforced Concrete Encasement 12 LF 75.00$                          900.00$                     175.00$               2,100.00$                     145.00$            1,740.00$                     227.00$            2,724.00$                     -$                               

18 Remove Concrete Pavement & Replace with Temporary Asphalt 368 LF 50.00$                          18,400.00$                50.00$                 18,400.00$                  45.00$              16,560.00$                  60.00$              22,080.00$                  -$                               

19 Remove Pavement & Curb/Gutter & Replace with Temporary Asphalt 487 LF 55.00$                          26,785.00$                55.00$                 26,785.00$                  35.00$              17,045.00$                  65.00$              31,655.00$                  -$                               

20 Remove Concrete Sidewalk & Replace with Temporary Asphalt 64 LF 25.00$                          1,600.00$                  95.00$                 6,080.00$                     30.00$              1,920.00$                     26.00$              1,664.00$                     -$                               

21 Remove & Replace Asphalt Pavement & Curb/Gutter 25 LF 50.00$                          1,250.00$                  150.00$               3,750.00$                     90.00$              2,250.00$                     141.00$            3,525.00$                     -$                               

22 Remove & Replace Concrete Pavement & Curb/Gutter 46 LF 75.00$                          3,450.00$                  165.00$               7,590.00$                     90.00$              4,140.00$                     135.00$            6,210.00$                     -$                               

23 Remove & Replace Concrete Pavement with Temporary Asphalt 10 LF 50.00$                          500.00$                     160.00$               1,600.00$                     55.00$              550.00$                        65.50$              655.00$                        -$                               

24 Remove & Replace Concrete Pavement  10 LF 65.00$                          650.00$                     210.00$               2,100.00$                     80.00$              800.00$                        111.00$            1,110.00$                     -$                               

25 Remove & Replace Concrete Sidewalk 16 LF 50.00$                          800.00$                     75.00$                 1,200.00$                     42.00$              672.00$                        38.50$              616.00$                        -$                               

26 Remove & Replace Fire Hydrant 1 EA 3,000.00$                    3,000.00$                  3,900.00$           3,900.00$                     4,300.00$        4,300.00$                     5,050.00$        5,050.00$                     -$                               

27 North Delos Waterline Connection 1 LS 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                  7,500.00$           7,500.00$                     6,500.00$        6,500.00$                     9,700.00$        9,700.00$                     -$                               

28 James Street Waterline Connection 1 LS 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                  5,500.00$           5,500.00$                     6,000.00$        6,000.00$                     8,800.00$        8,800.00$                     -$                               

29 North Jane Waterline Connection 1 LS 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                  7,800.00$           7,800.00$                     7,000.00$        7,000.00$                     10,000.00$      10,000.00$                  -$                               

30 Water Main Abandonment 1 LS 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$                5,500.00$           5,500.00$                     48,000.00$      48,000.00$                  16,100.00$      16,100.00$                  -$                               

31 Erosion Protection 1 LS 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$                3,500.00$           3,500.00$                     5,000.00$        5,000.00$                     2,100.00$        2,100.00$                     -$                               

32 Site Clearing and Restoration 1 LS 30,000.00$                  30,000.00$                29,500.00$         29,500.00$                  12,500.00$      12,500.00$                  22,100.00$      22,100.00$                  -$                               

1 LS (3,000.00)$         (3,000.00)$                   

TOTAL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM NO. 2

ADDENDUM NO. 3

 BID BOND 

Modification to Bid Item 32 (Negotiated with Dondlinger after Bid)

4

-$                                                

3

Nowak Construction

437,578.00$                                   

BID TABULATION

ITEM

NO.
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT

Dondlinger and Sons Construction Duling Construction

1 2

YES YES YES

385,354.00$                                   353,685.00$                                        353,555.00$                                     

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

YESYES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES



Modification of Bid dated September 6, 2013 

City of Haysville 
Waterline Improvements along Grand Avenue from Baughman to Jane 

PEC Project No. 35-13083-1263 

The plans and specifications for the referenced project are hereby modified as follows: 
• Eliminate requirement for seeding from Bid Item 32 - Site Clearing and Restoration 

Bid Item 32 "Site Clearing and Restoration" as submitted by Dondlinger and Sons Construction 
Company shall hereby be reduced from $29,500.00 to $26,500.00. 

This document shall be considered part of the contract documents. Dondlinger shall proceed forward 
with this change as outlined upon receipt of an executed copy of the Notice of Award by the Owner. 
If you have any questions or comments, please notify. 

Very Truly Yours, 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A. 

c~~ 
Project Manager 

Accepted by: 
DONDLINGER AND SONS 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

BY: f¥~ 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE 

BY: 



APPMNTRP   9/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:01        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        10 A & E ANALYTICAL                                       420.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        50 A-ONE AUTO                                              75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       100 AMSAN                                                  172.85                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                             97.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       345 AMERICAN WATER                                         160.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       490 AT&T                                                 3,923.93-                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                     54.28                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                625.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                   1,318.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       774 BIG A WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                             1,670.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                         366.87                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       800 BLACK & DECKER US                                       26.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                              218.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       844 BROOKS JIM                                              35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       969 C & B EQUIPMENT                                      2,098.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       975 CMI INC                                                510.57                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                 3,778.49                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1087 CENTRAL ST LEEDS #2                                     75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1155 CINTAS CORPORATION                                     520.44                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1233 COGENT                                               4,625.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     782.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                    1,877.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                    3,008.24                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1640 ECK, RUSTY ECK FORD                                    342.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1747 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE                                  98.36                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   9/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:01        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                       822.21                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1976 FREMAR LLC                                              94.92                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                     418.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2244 HALSEN PRODUCTS CO                                     717.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2261 HARPER DAVE                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                   44.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                              1,496.27                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                   741.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2422 HICKMAN ENVIRONMENTAL                                  500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                           150.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2635 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES                            18,570.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2752 IRELAND SALES                                       73,400.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE &                                    407.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2838 JOLIVET ROY                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   750.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2973 KS BG INC                                              643.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3085 KDHE -DIV OF ENVIRONMENT                               200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                   866.82                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                                 485.71                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                        246.74                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KS ONE-CALL SYSTEM                                     199.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KS STATE TREASURE REINST                             1,818.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3662 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN                                   38,497.71                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3670 LEAGUE OF KS MUN                                        25.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   9/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:01        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                   35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                            2,013.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3880 MAYER SPECIALTY SERVICES                             6,510.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3995 MID-STATES FITNESS EQUIPM                              125.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                 2,418.39                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                   22.65                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4348 NEW MEDICAL HEALTH CARE                                742.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                            61.35                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4400 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY                                  332.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                             475.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                               541.92                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4662 POWERPLAN                                            3,053.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                               200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                    88.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4885 RJ COMMUNICATIONS                                       90.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5056 RINEHART SEAN                                           35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                           1,523.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5335 SEDG CTY FIN-JAIL FEES                               3,704.22                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5402 SERVICEMASTER  CLEAN-IN-A                              685.82                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTO                                   328.47                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5444 SIMONS JOHNATHAN                                        35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5536 SOUND ADVICE LLC                                       175.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5767 SUNSHINE LLC                                         3,514.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY                               948.21                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   9/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:01        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5878 TERRY POWERS TRUCKING                                6,230.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                  65.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5913 TIGERDIRECT                                            998.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                              192.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5939 TRAVELERS                                               50.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                387.69                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                          805.45                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICH                              132.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       31,342.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6462 WHOLESALE AUTO PAINTS                                   20.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6624 CITY OF WICHITA                                        160.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       109.45                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6660 WILDCAT CONSTRUCTION CO                            172,636.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10135 LONG CHRISTOPHER                                        60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10140 MCKELVEY TRACI                                         231.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10400 WILLIAMS RONNY                                          80.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   402,701.31                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          44,363.67                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                         195,920.01                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                          50,112.93                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                            3,064.40                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                          11,234.31                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                          13,191.70                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28         SPECIAL AL                             998.97                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           3,735.99                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                               65.40                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33         FEDERAL LA                              20.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           4,514.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
37         HAYSVILLE                            2,079.93                                                                                                                                                                                                        
81         EQUIPMENT                           73,400.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   9/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   5                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:01        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              402,701.31                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
199580     1 I  9/10/2013  8/23/2013 RR DOOR GLASS, CROWN VI      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
831090     1 I  9/10/2013  8/23/2013 REKEY CYLINDER, SENIOR       97.00                97.00                97.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.00                97.00                97.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
80546      1 I  9/10/2013  8/03/2013 TALL SS PRO POLO, R CRI      48.99                48.99                48.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       TALL SS PRO POLO, B SIM      97.98                97.98                97.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       TALL SS PRO POLO, K SEX      48.99                48.99                48.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       SS PERFORM POLO, J J 4E     171.96               171.96               171.96  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       SS PERFORM POLO, L ADAM     171.96               171.96               171.96  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           6 I                       SS PERFORM POLO, A BECK      85.98                85.98                85.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      625.86               625.86               625.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     625.86               625.86               625.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                774 BIG A WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
18348901   1 I  9/10/2013  7/29/2013 RAB PANEL 2X241 7EA        1400.00              1400.00              1400.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1400.00              1400.00              1400.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                975 CMI INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
791491     1 I  9/10/2013  8/23/2013 SENSOR, SMD, PRESSURE        24.95                24.95                24.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       BLOCK ASSEMBLY              124.95               124.95               124.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       LABOR 2-1/2HRS              212.50               212.50               212.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       INTOX - FINAL TEST           79.00                79.00                79.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           5 I                       INTOX - CALIBRATION          39.50                39.50                39.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           6 I                       PACKING & HANDLING           15.00                15.00                15.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           7 I                       FREIGHT                      14.67                14.67                14.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      510.57               510.57               510.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     510.57               510.57               510.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 USTREAM TV415                49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
           8 I                       ATWOODS - ANIMAL TRAP        29.99                29.99                29.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           9 I                       IOWA HEALTH - SAFETY CO      60.00                60.00                60.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          10 I                       BROWNELS - ARMORER'S TO     150.24               150.24               150.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
          11 I                       TIGER DIRECT - LASER PR     383.65               383.65               383.65  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2004               CITY CLERK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
          23 I                       KANSAS TURF GRASS           120.00               120.00               120.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          26 I                       UPS - SHIPPING               10.03                10.03                10.03  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      802.91               802.91               802.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     802.91               802.91               802.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1087 CENTRAL STATES LEEDS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
910131087  1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 K SEXTON 21ST SESSION        25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       B POWERS 12TH SESSION        25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           3 I                       J WHITFIELD 18TH SESSIO      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451647030  4 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451649616  4 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451652279  4 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      67.83                67.83                67.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEP 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 160 E KARLA CABLE & DAT     109.42               109.42               109.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           5 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV       142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           6 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           8 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
          10 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          12 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
          13 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
XJ714K9R8  1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 DELL 21.5 MONITOR P2214     199.99               199.99               199.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
XJ72TXKN5  1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 T1650 DESKTOP               791.50               791.50               791.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     991.49               991.49               991.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1640 RUSTY ECK FORD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
367251A    1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 6W1Z-9H307-D SENDER         342.00               342.00               342.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     342.00               342.00               342.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3954121    1 I  9/10/2013  9/04/2013 WORK COMP MEDICATION         27.50                27.50                27.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
3954123    1 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 WORK COMP MEDICATION         17.00                17.00                17.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.50                44.50                44.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   7 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      14.97                14.97                14.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
           8 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     197.00               197.00               197.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           9 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       5.08                 5.08                 5.08  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          10 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      18.76                18.76                18.76  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
          11 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.29                 3.29                 3.29  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
          14 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       4.99                 4.99                 4.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          17 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       2.49                 2.49                 2.49  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      246.58               246.58               246.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     246.58               246.58               246.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
AUG 21     1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 S MCFAUL 2013/2417           50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       R HINOJOS 2013/2508          50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       C ROMERO 2011/12741-001      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      150.00               150.00               150.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     150.00               150.00               150.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2635 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
R2013-3163 1 I  9/10/2013  8/30/2013 ENTERPRISE FRAMEWORK       2013.00              2013.00              2013.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           2 I                       ASSET/FLEET MANAGEMENT      744.00               744.00               744.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           3 I                       CIVIL PROCESS               804.00               804.00               804.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           4 I                       LICENSE & REGISTRATION      462.00               462.00               462.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       LAW ENF RECORDS MANAGEM    5490.00              5490.00              5490.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           6 I                       INTERACE KS INCIDENT RE    2742.00              2742.00              2742.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           7 I                       COURT ADMINISTRATION       5127.00              5127.00              5127.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
           8 I                       INTERFACE KS COURT REPO    1188.00              1188.00              1188.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    18570.00             18570.00             18570.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   18570.00             18570.00             18570.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE & MOWING INC                                                                                                                                                                                              
39516      1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 MOWING 310 GRADE A           48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39517      1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 MOWING 416 GERMAN            48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39518      1 I  9/10/2013  8/28/2013 MOWING 1509 JUBILEE          65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39567      1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 MOWING 233 LAMAR CT          48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39568      1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 MOWING 153 S TROUT           48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39625      1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 MOWING 260 CAIN DR (BUS     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     407.00               407.00               407.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
3205       1 I  9/10/2013  9/02/2013 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICE REST      60.00                60.00                60.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEAN PC/COURT RESTROOM     100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CLEAN COMMUNITY BLDG RE      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       CLEAN SR CTR COMPLETE       425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       CLEAN BASEMENT RESTROOM      20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          43.08                43.08                43.08  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          38.62                38.62                38.62  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          47.64                47.64                47.64  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      129.34               129.34               129.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     129.34               129.34               129.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
141534     1 I  9/10/2013  8/19/2013 P265/60R17 TIRES 2EA        246.74               246.74               246.74  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     246.74               246.74               246.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REINSTATEMENT FEES          295.00               295.00               295.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR     110.00               110.00               110.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH EDUCATI      28.00                28.00                28.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       COURT COSTS/LAW ENF TRN    1135.00              1135.00              1135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       DUI FEES                    250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2075               MUN COURT DUI FEE                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1818.00              1818.00              1818.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1818.00              1818.00              1818.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
235774296  1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3670 LEAGUE OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
13-2828    1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 CONCEALED CARRY WEBINAR      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
47466      1 I  9/10/2013  5/10/2013 BROWN STAR EDGER BLADES     119.52               119.52               119.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
48480      1 I  9/10/2013  5/15/2013 BACKPACK SPRAYER             99.99                99.99                99.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
58493      1 I  9/10/2013  7/09/2013 E104H5.5 EDGER             1386.00              1386.00              1386.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
58494      1 I  9/10/2013  7/09/2013 EDGER BLADE                  60.93                60.93                60.93  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       SQUARE MAGNUM GATORLI        42.73                42.73                42.73  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       JOHN DEERE BLADE 12643       57.12                57.12                57.12  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       GATOR MULCHER BLADE          49.44                49.44                49.44  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.22               210.22               210.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1815.73              1815.73              1815.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
198774     1 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 UDS/BAT DEREK TRACY          47.50                47.50                47.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
198918     1 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 PCP DEREK TRACY             105.00               105.00               105.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
199882     1 I  9/10/2013  8/16/2013 UDS/BAT/PCP JAMES OLTMA     152.50               152.50               152.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     305.00               305.00               305.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                                                                                                                                                                                                
57658001   1 I  9/10/2013  9/20/2013 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES         61.35                61.35                61.35  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.35                61.35                61.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
910134520  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               15.40                15.40                15.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2012               PL COMM MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-0015               GENERAL PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                           
           4 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      215.40               215.40               215.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     215.40               215.40               215.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     103.50               103.50               103.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     103.50               103.50               103.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
8216       1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PULSE SERVICE 5EA            40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       PULS SERVICE CTY BLD BA      32.00                32.00                32.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2012               BLDG & GROUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       PULE SERVICE RESTROOMS       16.00                16.00                16.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4885 ROBERT J JIMENEZ                                                                                                                                                                                                            
967        1 I  9/10/2013  8/26/2013 LABOR, ADD EXT TO GROUP      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       TRIP CHARGE                  15.00                15.00                15.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES             13.81                13.81                13.81  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES            269.64               269.64               269.64  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      283.45               283.45               283.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     283.45               283.45               283.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY DIV OF FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                              
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PRISONER HOUSING 1,583H    3704.22              3704.22              3704.22  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-3066               MUN COURT JAIL FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3704.22              3704.22              3704.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5402 SERVICEMASTER  CLEAN-IN-A-WINK                                                                                                                                                                                              
66326      1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 COMMERCIAL WATER RESTOR     685.82               685.82               685.82  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5013               GENERAL REIMBURSED EXPENSE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     685.82               685.82               685.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
713048     1 I  9/10/2013  7/08/2013 27X8.50-15 MTCS             325.00               325.00               325.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       SERVICE CHARGES               3.47                 3.47                 3.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      328.47               328.47               328.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     328.47               328.47               328.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
63653      1 I  9/10/2013  6/20/2013 SERVICE CLOGGED TOILET       65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.00                65.00                65.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                                                                                                                                                                                                   
8405       1 I  9/10/2013  8/22/2013 LAWN NOTICE 631 W ALEXA      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       LAWN NOTICE 1320 E LONN      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       LAWN NOTICE 300 W SUMME      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       LAWN NOTICE 213 E NELSO      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5939 TRAVELERS CL REMITTANCE CNTR                                                                                                                                                                                                
910135939  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 EMC NOTARY BOND              50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      47.26                47.26                47.26  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     973.34               973.34               973.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     658.50               658.50               658.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
           4 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2360.11              2360.11              2360.11  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     691.94               691.94               691.94  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
          12 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    6011.91              6011.91              6011.91  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    10743.06             10743.06             10743.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   10743.06             10743.06             10743.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        46752.49             46752.49             46752.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 10 A & E ANALYTICAL LAB INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
4057       1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
4095       1 I  9/10/2013  8/29/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     420.00               420.00               420.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
295261366  1 I  9/10/2013  9/04/2013 RENOWN KITCHEN ROLL TOW      57.62                57.62                57.62  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.62                57.62                57.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1403562    1 I  9/10/2013  8/14/2013 BRASS BUSHINGS/ADAPTERS      14.59                14.59                14.59  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.59                14.59                14.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                774 BIG A WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
183839     1 I  9/10/2013  7/12/2013 PW PARKING LOT LIGHTS        90.00                90.00                90.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
335491     1 I  9/10/2013  7/19/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            20.83                20.83                20.83  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335671     1 I  9/10/2013  7/20/2013 DRILL PRESS                  39.67                39.67                39.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335865     1 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            55.15                55.15                55.15  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     115.65               115.65               115.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                800 BLACK & DECKER US INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7884124    1 I  9/10/2013  7/30/2013 WELDING MATERIALS            13.33                13.33                13.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      13.33                13.33                13.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                969 C & B EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                             
210818-00  1 I  9/10/2013  7/03/2013 FREIGHT                      36.77                36.77                36.77  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       MISC SUPPLIES                 2.98                 2.98                 2.98  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       PUMP-FABIAN-HR 5EA          375.00               375.00               375.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       VENT PLUG 3/4" BRASS         27.02                27.02                27.02  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       SEAL KIT CR30-60            332.50               332.50               332.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           6 I                       STACK KIT                  1324.40              1324.40              1324.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2098.67              2098.67              2098.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2098.67              2098.67              2098.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PAYPAL - PAYFLOW             13.07                13.07                13.07  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           5 I                       NEWEGG - RANDY'S MONITO      86.99                86.99                86.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
          12 I                       TIGER DIRECT - LASER PR     191.82               191.82               191.82  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
          19 I                       NORTHERN TOOL               234.96               234.96               234.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          24 I                       KANSAS WATER ENVIRONMEN     275.00               275.00               275.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
          27 I                       TIMBER PRODUCTS             250.74               250.74               250.74  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          29 I                       KANSAS WATER ENVIRONMEN     250.00               250.00               250.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
          30 I                       CARLSON HYDRAULICS          174.00               174.00               174.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1476.58              1476.58              1476.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1476.58              1476.58              1476.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451647030  1 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         33.76                33.76                33.76  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       54.72                54.72                54.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451649616  1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         33.76                33.76                33.76  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       54.72                54.72                54.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451652279  1 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         38.47                38.47                38.47  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       59.43                59.43                59.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     168.87               168.87               168.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEP 2013  14 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
72844495   1 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 DELL E6430, FCG24 SERVE     614.50               614.50               614.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
XJ72T6385  1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 T1650 DESKTOP               393.87               393.87               393.87  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1008.37              1008.37              1008.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1747 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
695980     1 I  9/10/2013  8/06/2013 FREIGHT                      20.36                20.36                20.36  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       HANDLING                     10.00                10.00                10.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           3 I                       PH P222-977                  68.00                68.00                68.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       98.36                98.36                98.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      98.36                98.36                98.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1324675    1 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS          137.27               137.27               137.27  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1328924    1 I  9/10/2013  7/31/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS           97.30                97.30                97.30  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1333050    1 I  9/10/2013  8/07/2013 924GZ LOADER HANDLE          39.51                39.51                39.51  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     274.08               274.08               274.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2244 HALSEN PRODUCTS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
119039     1 I  9/10/2013  7/31/2013 FREIGHT                      79.99                79.99                79.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       13 MIL GLOVES 40EA          638.00               638.00               638.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      717.99               717.99               717.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     717.99               717.99               717.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2261 DAVE HARPER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONEL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
14496      1 I  9/10/2013  7/30/2013 ARGON GAS TANK               25.00                25.00                25.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      33.02                33.02                33.02  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     235.34               235.34               235.34  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      268.36               268.36               268.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     268.36               268.36               268.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40193     1 I  9/10/2013  7/18/2013 OIL & FUEL ADDITIVES        214.40               214.40               214.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     214.40               214.40               214.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3085 KDHE -DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENT                                                                                                                                                                                               
910133085  1 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 LAB ACCREDITATION HYDRO     200.00               200.00               200.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     200.00               200.00               200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   4 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         158.01               158.01               158.01  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     158.01               158.01               158.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3080292    1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 LOCATE FEES                  66.40                66.40                66.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.40                66.40                66.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3104508    1 I  9/10/2013  8/08/2013 FREIGHT                      18.39                18.39                18.39  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       MAIN LIFT/ HOIST SAFETY    2400.00              2400.00              2400.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2418.39              2418.39              2418.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2418.39              2418.39              2418.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
189830-00  1 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS             7.55                 7.55                 7.55  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.55                 7.55                 7.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
200012     1 I  9/10/2013  8/19/2013 UDS/BAT GEORGE REEB          47.50                47.50                47.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
200108     1 I  9/10/2013  8/19/2013 PCP GEORGE REEB             105.00               105.00               105.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     152.50               152.50               152.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4400 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
92778      1 I  9/10/2013  6/11/2013 SERVICE CALL                 32.00                32.00                32.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       LABOR                       300.00               300.00               300.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      332.00               332.00               332.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     332.00               332.00               332.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     208.75               208.75               208.75  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     208.75               208.75               208.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
169270     1 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 BACKHOE/TRACKHOE FILTER      85.99                85.99                85.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      85.99                85.99                85.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510828     1 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   8 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            104.97               104.97               104.97  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.97               104.97               104.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
9154       1 I  9/10/2013  7/25/2013 PRESSURE WASHER SERV &      316.07               316.07               316.07  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     316.07               316.07               316.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
100363     1 I  9/10/2013  7/18/2013 FREIGHT                      65.06                65.06                65.06  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       COVERALLS A70 4EA           604.00               604.00               604.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      669.06               669.06               669.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     669.06               669.06               669.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   6 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   11729.19             11729.19             11729.19  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11729.19             11729.19             11729.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6660 WILDCAT CONSTRUCTION CO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
910136660  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 SS REPLACEMENT ACROSS C  172636.20            172636.20            172636.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *  172636.20            172636.20            172636.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND         196303.76            196303.76            196303.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
295261366  2 I  9/10/2013  9/04/2013 RENOWN KITCHEN ROLL TOW      57.62                57.62                57.62  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.62                57.62                57.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                345 AMERICAN WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                              
4000017769 1 I  9/10/2013  8/06/2013 BELLEVILLE LAB TESTS        160.00               160.00               160.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.00               160.00               160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1403562    2 I  9/10/2013  8/14/2013 BRASS BUSHINGS/ADAPTERS      14.59                14.59                14.59  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1403564    1 I  9/10/2013  8/14/2013 AD8MFFOR ADAPTER 2EA          4.61                 4.61                 4.61  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.20                19.20                19.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                774 BIG A WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
183839     2 I  9/10/2013  7/12/2013 PW PARKING LOT LIGHTS        90.00                90.00                90.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
335491     2 I  9/10/2013  7/19/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            20.82                20.82                20.82  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335671     2 I  9/10/2013  7/20/2013 DRILL PRESS                  39.66                39.66                39.66  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335865     2 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            55.15                55.15                55.15  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     115.63               115.63               115.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                800 BLACK & DECKER US INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7884124    2 I  9/10/2013  7/30/2013 WELDING MATERIALS            13.34                13.34                13.34  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      13.34                13.34                13.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PAYPAL - PAYFLOW             13.08                13.08                13.08  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       NEWEGG - RANDY'S MONITO      86.99                86.99                86.99  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
          13 I                       TIGER DIRECT - LASER PR     191.82               191.82               191.82  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
          28 I                       TIMBER PRODUCTS             250.74               250.74               250.74  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      542.63               542.63               542.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     542.63               542.63               542.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451647030  2 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         35.41                35.41                35.41  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.37                56.37                56.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
451649616  2 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         35.41                35.41                35.41  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.37                56.37                56.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451652279  2 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         35.41                35.41                35.41  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.37                56.37                56.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     169.11               169.11               169.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEP 2013  15 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
72844495   2 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 DELL E6430, FCG24 SERVE     614.50               614.50               614.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
XJ72T6385  2 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 T1650 DESKTOP               393.88               393.88               393.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1008.38              1008.38              1008.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1324675    2 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS          137.26               137.26               137.26  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1328924    2 I  9/10/2013  7/31/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS           97.30                97.30                97.30  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1333050    2 I  9/10/2013  8/07/2013 924GZ LOADER HANDLE          39.51                39.51                39.51  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     274.07               274.07               274.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
14496      2 I  9/10/2013  7/30/2013 ARGON GAS TANK               25.00                25.00                25.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
14585      1 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 TRACTOR LOADER BACKHOE      190.00               190.00               190.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     215.00               215.00               215.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       2.88                 2.88                 2.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      40.77                40.77                40.77  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          16 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      30.96                30.96                30.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       74.61                74.61                74.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      74.61                74.61                74.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2422 HICKMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2422 HICKMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                              
697913     1 I  9/10/2013  8/08/2013 INSTALLATION OF SONIC S     500.00               500.00               500.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40193     2 I  9/10/2013  7/18/2013 OIL & FUEL ADDITIVES        214.40               214.40               214.40  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     214.40               214.40               214.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 WATER SALES TAX RETURN      866.82               866.82               866.82  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     866.82               866.82               866.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   5 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          92.04                92.04                92.04  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      92.04                92.04                92.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3080292    2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 LOCATE FEES                  66.40                66.40                66.40  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.40                66.40                66.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3662 REYNOLDS INLINER LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
89052432   1 I  9/10/2013  7/26/2013 WORK COMPLETED 6/24/13    10421.01             10421.01             10421.01  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
89052433   1 I  9/10/2013  7/26/2013 LS LESS PREVIOUS INVOIC   16556.37-            16556.37-            16556.37- 11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       LS WORK COMPLETED 5/8/1   27224.17             27224.17             27224.17  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    10667.80             10667.80             10667.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
89052434   1 I  9/10/2013  7/08/2013 WORK COMPLETED 7/8/13     17408.90             17408.90             17408.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   38497.71             38497.71             38497.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
189830-00  2 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS             7.55                 7.55                 7.55  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.55                 7.55                 7.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE      20.92                20.92                20.92  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.92                20.92                20.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
169184     1 I  9/10/2013  7/17/2013 SHIPPING & HANDLING          82.02                82.02                82.02  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       HYDRAULIC CCY              1002.17              1002.17              1002.17  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       TIE ROD AS CY               556.76               556.76               556.76  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1640.95              1640.95              1640.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
169270     2 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 BACKHOE/TRACKHOE FILTER      85.99                85.99                85.99  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
169399     1 I  9/10/2013  8/01/2013 310SJ BOLT                   13.58                13.58                13.58  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       310SJ WASHER                 11.90                11.90                11.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       310SJ CUTTING EDGE          258.72               258.72               258.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      284.20               284.20               284.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
169421     1 I  9/10/2013  8/02/2013 310SJ BACKHOE WASHER         11.90                11.90                11.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       310SJ BACKHOE BOLT           13.58                13.58                13.58  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       310SJ BACKHOE CUTTING E     264.60               264.60               264.60  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      290.08               290.08               290.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
169513     1 I  9/10/2013  8/09/2013 310SJ SHOE PY               112.18               112.18               112.18  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2413.40              2413.40              2413.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510828     2 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   9 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            104.97               104.97               104.97  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.97               104.97               104.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5444 JOHNATHAN SIMONS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
AUG 2013   1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                     ON PERSONEL PHONE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
9154       2 I  9/10/2013  7/25/2013 PRESSURE WASHER SERV &      316.07               316.07               316.07  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     316.07               316.07               316.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
104342     1 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 FREIGHT                      16.54                16.54                16.54  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       STREAMLIGHT TRIDENT HEA      36.95                36.95                36.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           3 I                       BIB OVERALL CLASS E          26.95                26.95                26.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       RAIN JACKET CLASS 3          55.95                55.95                55.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      136.39               136.39               136.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     136.39               136.39               136.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   7 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    4208.43              4208.43              4208.43  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4208.43              4208.43              4208.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19351200   1 I  9/10/2013  8/16/2013 1.125 SS CLAMP 40EA          36.00                36.00                36.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       3/4 BRASS INSERT 10EA        48.80                48.80                48.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           3 I                       CPLING LEAD X CTS COMP       17.88                17.88                17.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      102.68               102.68               102.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.68               102.68               102.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND          50496.68             50496.68             50496.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013  15 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      44.97                44.97                44.97  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.97                44.97                44.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
910134520  5 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE FUND              200.00               200.00               200.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5016               MUN POOL RENTALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     200.00               200.00               200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   6 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            467.35               467.35               467.35  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
           7 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             68.38                68.38                68.38  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      535.73               535.73               535.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     535.73               535.73               535.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   8 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2454.25              2454.25              2454.25  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2454.25              2454.25              2454.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       3234.95              3234.95              3234.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451647030  8 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
451649616  8 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
451652279  8 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.52                14.52                14.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1233 COGENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
99643      1 I  9/10/2013  8/14/2013 6" SOCKET X 6" MPT           25.20                25.20                25.20  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       6"X50' DISCH HOSE           237.60               237.60               237.60  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       6"X10' SUCTION HOSE         194.40               194.40               194.40  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       6" DRI-PRIME DIESEL TRA    1675.20              1675.20              1675.20  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2132.40              2132.40              2132.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
99644      1 I  9/10/2013  8/15/2013 6" CD150M                   860.62               860.62               860.62  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       6" QUIET-PACK DRI PRIME     693.00               693.00               693.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       6" 90 ELBOW GALV             21.00                21.00                21.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       6" X 50' DISCH HOSE         594.00               594.00               594.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       6" X 10' SUCTION HOSE       324.00               324.00               324.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2492.62              2492.62              2492.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4625.02              4625.02              4625.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
46986      1 I  9/10/2013  5/08/2013 955 MOWER BLADES 6EA         78.00                78.00                78.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      78.00                78.00                78.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3880 MAYER SPECIALTY SERVICES LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                
2013349    1 I  9/10/2013  7/25/2013 CLEAN & TELEVISE STORM     6510.00              6510.00              6510.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6510.00              6510.00              6510.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
193452     1 I  9/10/2013  8/13/2013 CLEANOUT PLUG PVC 6"          6.77                 6.77                 6.77  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.77                 6.77                 6.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER    11234.31             11234.31             11234.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
295261366  3 I  9/10/2013  9/04/2013 RENOWN KITCHEN ROLL TOW      57.61                57.61                57.61  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.61                57.61                57.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1400641    1 I  9/10/2013  7/31/2013 AD12MB ADAPTER 2EA            5.90                 5.90                 5.90  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
1403562    3 I  9/10/2013  8/14/2013 BRASS BUSHINGS/ADAPTERS      14.59                14.59                14.59  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.49                20.49                20.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
213435     1 I  9/10/2013  7/16/2013 2" SCHEDULE 80 PIPE 21E     133.77               133.77               133.77  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       1/2X6X20 HR FLAT            178.88               178.88               178.88  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           3 I                       1/2X5X20 HR FLAT            122.95               122.95               122.95  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           4 I                       1X4X20 HR FLAT              187.84               187.84               187.84  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           5 I                       3/4X48X120 HR PLATE         694.58               694.58               694.58  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1318.02              1318.02              1318.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1318.02              1318.02              1318.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                774 BIG A WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
183839     3 I  9/10/2013  7/12/2013 PW PARKING LOT LIGHTS        90.00                90.00                90.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
335491     3 I  9/10/2013  7/19/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            20.82                20.82                20.82  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
335671     3 I  9/10/2013  7/20/2013 DRILL PRESS                  39.66                39.66                39.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
335865     3 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS            55.14                55.14                55.14  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
336076     1 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 GRAPPLE BUCKET BRAKE CY      19.97                19.97                19.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     135.59               135.59               135.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
447564     1 I  9/10/2013  7/22/2013 WIDE RIM MACH WASHER         14.00                14.00                14.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       SPHERICAL BRUSHING SKF      190.80               190.80               190.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      204.80               204.80               204.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
448280     1 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 COMMERICAL BEARING TW2       14.00                14.00                14.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     218.80               218.80               218.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
AUG 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   4 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 TIGER DIRECT - GRAPHICS     158.64               158.64               158.64  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2004               STREET OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           7 I                       NEWEGG - RANDY'S MONITO      87.00                87.00                87.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2004               STREET OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
          16 I                       HARBOR FREIGHT               58.39                58.39                58.39  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
          17 I                       TRACTOR SUPPLY                4.69                 4.69                 4.69  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
          18 I                       HARBOR FREIGHT               55.97                55.97                55.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
          25 I                       HARBOR FREIGHT              184.99               184.99               184.99  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      549.68               549.68               549.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     549.68               549.68               549.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451647030  3 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451649616  3 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451652279  3 I  9/10/2013  9/03/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   22                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.11               100.11               100.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEP 2013  16 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
15898      1 I  9/10/2013  7/19/2013 SHIPPING                    156.00               156.00               156.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       2"X3' BASE 50EA             573.00               573.00               573.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       1.75"X10' SQ GALV 50EA     1148.50              1148.50              1148.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1877.50              1877.50              1877.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1877.50              1877.50              1877.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1324675    3 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS          137.26               137.26               137.26  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
1328924    3 I  9/10/2013  7/31/2013 924GZ LOADER PARTS           97.30                97.30                97.30  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
1333050    3 I  9/10/2013  8/07/2013 924GZ LOADER HANDLE          39.50                39.50                39.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     274.06               274.06               274.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
62270      1 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 SIDE-OF-POLE BRACKET         58.00                58.00                58.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       12" YELLOW LED LENS 2EA     220.00               220.00               220.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      278.00               278.00               278.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
62314      1 I  9/10/2013  8/08/2013 GREEN TRAFFIC LIGHT          70.00                70.00                70.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
62363      1 I  9/10/2013  8/15/2013 GREEN TRAFFIC LIGHT          70.00                70.00                70.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     418.00               418.00               418.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
13940-2    1 I  9/10/2013  6/27/2013 AERIAL LIFT #3 BIL JAX      180.50               180.50               180.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
14361      1 I  9/10/2013  7/22/2013 CHAIN FOR POLE SAW           44.85                44.85                44.85  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       POLE SAW SERIAL             479.96               479.96               479.96  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      524.81               524.81               524.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
14418      1 I  9/10/2013  7/26/2013 14" CHAIN SAW BLADE 3EA      40.20                40.20                40.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       14" CHAIN SAW BAR            18.92                18.92                18.92  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   23                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           3 I                       16" CHAIN SAW BLADE          28.88                28.88                28.88  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           4 I                       T435 CHAIN SAW              247.96               247.96               247.96  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      335.96               335.96               335.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
14496      3 I  9/10/2013  7/30/2013 ARGON GAS TANK               25.00                25.00                25.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
14585      2 I  9/10/2013  8/05/2013 TRACTOR LOADER BACKHOE      190.00               190.00               190.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1256.27              1256.27              1256.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.48                 3.48                 3.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           6 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      94.92                94.92                94.92  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       98.40                98.40                98.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      98.40                98.40                98.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40193     3 I  9/10/2013  7/18/2013 OIL & FUEL ADDITIVES        214.40               214.40               214.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     214.40               214.40               214.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   6 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          61.95                61.95                61.95  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.95                61.95                61.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3080292    3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 LOCATE FEES                  66.40                66.40                66.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.40                66.40                66.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
47466      2 I  9/10/2013  5/10/2013 BROWN STAR EDGER BLADES     119.52               119.52               119.52  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     119.52               119.52               119.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
189830-00  3 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 DRILL PRESS PARTS             7.55                 7.55                 7.55  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.55                 7.55                 7.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   24                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   4 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     208.75               208.75               208.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     208.75               208.75               208.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
1169458    1 I  9/10/2013  8/06/2013 SHIPPING & HANDLING          12.51                12.51                12.51  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       AT323152 GUARD CY           148.43               148.43               148.43  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       T227609 V-BELT CY           152.81               152.81               152.81  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       AT312123 SUCTION FA         154.63               154.63               154.63  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      468.38               468.38               468.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
169270     3 I  9/10/2013  7/24/2013 BACKHOE/TRACKHOE FILTER      85.98                85.98                85.98  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     554.36               554.36               554.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510828     3 I  9/10/2013  8/27/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.66                66.66                66.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
9154       3 I  9/10/2013  7/25/2013 PRESSURE WASHER SERV &      316.07               316.07               316.07  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     316.07               316.07               316.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5878 TERRY POWERS TRUCKING                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7640       2 I  9/10/2013  7/27/2013 STORM DEBRIS REMOVAL       4150.07              4150.07              4150.07  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4150.07              4150.07              4150.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1134736    1 I  9/10/2013  7/16/2013 NO TOUCH 3030 SPRING 2E      94.50                94.50                94.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
1134794    1 I  9/10/2013  7/16/2013 CLEVIS KIT 5/8"              18.58                18.58                18.58  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
1135785    1 I  9/10/2013  7/23/2013 SOLENOID                     18.34                18.34                18.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       LEG STT 3STUD                68.51                68.51                68.51  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       LED STT 3STU 2EA            129.32               129.32               129.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       1/4" 24X36 PLAIN RUB 6E      58.44                58.44                58.44  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   25                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      274.61               274.61               274.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     387.69               387.69               387.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   9 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     721.76               721.76               721.76  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     721.76               721.76               721.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND         13362.33             13362.33             13362.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5913 TIGERDIRECT                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
86530104   1 I  9/10/2013  8/28/2013 INTERLINK WIRELESS PRES      89.97                89.97                89.97  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       LENOVE T400 C2D 3EA         909.00               909.00               909.00  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      998.97               998.97               998.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     998.97               998.97               998.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL ALCOHOL       998.97               998.97               998.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013  14 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 YMCA                         95.00                95.00                95.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
          15 I                       SAFE SITTER                 200.00               200.00               200.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          20 I                       DILLONS - FLOWERS            39.19                39.19                39.19  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
          21 I                       BATTING CAGES                42.50                42.50                42.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
          22 I                       LIFETIME                     30.00                30.00                30.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      406.69               406.69               406.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     406.69               406.69               406.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEP 2013   2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 7106 S BROADWAY CABLE       125.02               125.02               125.02  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       7106 S BROADWAY DATA SE     159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      284.02               284.02               284.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.02               284.02               284.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1976 FREMAR RECYCLING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
8368       1 I  9/10/2013  8/15/2013 POTTY RENTAL JUNE 2013       60.00                60.00                60.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       POTTY RENTAL JUNE 2013       34.92                34.92                34.92  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   26                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       94.92                94.92                94.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.92                94.92                94.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
AUG 2013  12 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       7.34                 7.34                 7.34  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
          13 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI        .99                  .99                  .99  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS        8.33                 8.33                 8.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.33                 8.33                 8.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
3201       1 I  9/10/2013  8/26/2013 CLEANUP HAC AFTER DANCE     100.00               100.00               100.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   7 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          44.37                44.37                44.37  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.37                44.37                44.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3995 MID-STATES FITNESS EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                
11824      1 I  9/10/2013  8/31/2013 HEADPHONE JACK               15.00                15.00                15.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       LABOR TO REPLACE JACK        65.00                65.00                65.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       TRAVEL & MILEAGE CHARGE      45.00                45.00                45.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
198634     1 I  9/10/2013  8/02/2013 UDS/BAT PAMELA WOOD          47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
198773     1 I  9/10/2013  8/02/2013 UDS/BAT ANN WALKER           47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
199012     1 I  9/10/2013  8/07/2013 UDS/BAT NOLA INGRAM          47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
199113     1 I  9/10/2013  8/08/2013 UDS/BAT TIFFANY DODD         47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
199881     1 I  9/10/2013  8/16/2013 UDS/BAT LAUREN ALTMAN        47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
200090     1 I  9/10/2013  8/20/2013 UDS/BAT HANNAH CUNNINGH      47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     285.00               285.00               285.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
910134520  2 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               60.00                60.00                60.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5078               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   27                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   3 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            419.42               419.42               419.42  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES              9.64                 9.64                 9.64  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      429.06               429.06               429.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     429.06               429.06               429.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5536 SHANNON REED                                                                                                                                                                                                                
910135536  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 HOSTED DANCE WITH LIGHT     175.00               175.00               175.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     175.00               175.00               175.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
5964678    1 I  9/10/2013  9/01/2013 PLAGENS CARPENTER 665 W     132.86               132.86               132.86  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.86               132.86               132.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013  10 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1818.16              1818.16              1818.16  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          11 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     331.99-              331.99-              331.99- 30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1486.17              1486.17              1486.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1486.17              1486.17              1486.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6624 CITY OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                             
910136624  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PRAIRIE ELEMENTARY SAP      160.00               160.00               160.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.00               160.00               160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10135 CHRISTOPHER LONG                                                                                                                                                                                                            
AUG 05 13  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 PLAGENS SOFTBALL             60.00                60.00                60.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10140 TRACI MCKELVEY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
AUG 06 13  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 8/22 VOLLEYBALL SCOREKE      20.00                20.00                20.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       8/25 SOFTBALL FIELD SUP      45.00                45.00                45.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       65.00                65.00                65.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
AUG 09 13  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 8/19 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEP      40.00                40.00                40.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       8/20 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEP      32.00                32.00                32.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       8/23 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEP      18.00                18.00                18.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       8/26 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEP      40.00                40.00                40.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           5 I                       8/27 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEP      36.00                36.00                36.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   28                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      166.00               166.00               166.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     231.00               231.00               231.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10400 RONNY WILLIAMS                                                                                                                                                                                                              
AUG 06 13  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 8/25 PLAGENS SOFTBALL        80.00                80.00                80.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      80.00                80.00                80.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    4162.42              4162.42              4162.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   4 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES             65.40                65.40                65.40  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.40                65.40                65.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      65.40                65.40                65.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 FEDERAL LAW ENF. TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6462 WHOLESALE AUTO PAINTS                                                                                                                                                                                                       
125341     1 I  9/10/2013  8/22/2013 BLACK TRAILER PAINT 1QT      20.00                20.00                20.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.00                20.00                20.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF.       20.00                20.00                20.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
910135320  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 K SCHEERGER, 359 VAN AR    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING SEPT 13                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5767 SUNSHINE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
910135767  1 I  9/10/2013  9/06/2013 FACADE IMPROVEMENT GRAN    2500.00              2500.00              2500.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       FEE ABATEMENT/REBATE       1014.00              1014.00              1014.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     3514.00              3514.00              3514.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3514.00              3514.00              3514.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    4514.00              4514.00              4514.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE DISASTER EXP TR                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5878 TERRY POWERS TRUCKING                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7640       1 I  9/10/2013  7/27/2013 STORM DEBRIS REMOVAL       2079.93              2079.93              2079.93  37              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          37-57-2012               HAYSVILLE DISASTER TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Sep  6, 2013  2:00 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   29                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2079.93              2079.93              2079.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE DISASTE    2079.93              2079.93              2079.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2752 IRELAND SALES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
910132752  1 I  9/10/2013  9/05/2013 2009 KW T-800 TRUCK       73400.00             73400.00             73400.00  81              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          81-66-3001               EQUIPMENT RESERVE MISC EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   73400.00             73400.00             73400.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           EQUIPMENT RESERVE   73400.00             73400.00             73400.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    406625.24            406625.24            406625.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              406625.24                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           406625.24            406625.24            406625.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 8/23/13 THRU 8/28/13

Checks #43688 thru #43693
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43688 08/23/13 VOIDED CHECK Check Was Voided N/A -           

43689 08/23/13 Denise Aldrich Petty Cash for Public Works General Revenue - Petty Cash 100.00     

43690 08/23/13 Evelyn Parsons Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #90725 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 100.00     

43691 08/23/13 Marnie Eickelman Refund of Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #11308 Pool Revenue - Rentals 200.00     

43692 08/26/13 Jeana Morgan Travel Reimbursement WAMPO TAC Planning Comm. - Miscellaneous 15.40       

43693 08/28/13 Orlando Martinez Refund Rental of Plagens Fields (3 Dates) - Rcpt. #51937 Recreation Revenue - Miscellaneous 60.00       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 475.40     



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

June July August 2013

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/July Collection General Fund 64,550.88           64,550.88          

General - Office Rent Transfer for August 2013 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for August 2013 Wastewater 32,980.42           32,980.42          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for August 2013 Wastewater 5,343.04             5,343.04            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - August 2013 Wastewater 5,717.41             5,717.41            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - August 2013 Water 6,564.69             6,564.69            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - August 2013 Street 4,353.79             4,353.79            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - August 2013 Stormwater 704.56                704.56               

Pool General Fund Assistance General Fund 10,000.00           10,000.00          

September 9, 2013

AUGUST TRANSFERS



 


	9.9.13
	Agenda 9.9.13
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Phyllis Provost-Saas, Haysville United Methodist Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Election of President of Council

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	Minutes 8.26.13

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. Thank You card from City of Mulvane
	C. Thank You card from Special Olympics Kansas

	OLD BUSINESS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration of Bids for East Grand Water Line Replacement

	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Administrative Services – Will Black
	B. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	C. Police – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Public Works – Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of September

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	ADJOURNMENT


